
 

Tioga County Industrial Development Agency 
February 25, 2021 – 2:00 pm 

Ronald E Dougherty County Office Building 
56 Main Street, Owego, NY 13827 
ED&P Conference Room, 2nd Floor 

Agenda 

 
Call to Order and Introductions 

 

Attendance 

 IDA Board Members 

Roll Call:  J. Ceccherelli, K. Gillette, A. Gowan, T. Monell, M. Sauerbrey, E. 
Knolles, J. Ward 

Absent: 
Excused:   

Guests:  C. Curtis, M. Griffiths, J. Meagher, L. Tinney 

 

 

Privilege of the Floor:  James Gensel, Fagan Engineers & Land Surveyors PC 

 

 
Owego Gardens II – TCIDA Public Bid Results 

 A.  Bid Award Recommendation 

 B.  Contractor Award 

 

Stagecoach/CNYOG PILOT Application 

 A.  Inducement Resolution 

 B.  Vote 
 

           

Next Meeting:  Wednesday March 3, 2020        
     

Adjournment 
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February 23, 2021 
 
Ms. Christine Curtis, Executive Administrator 
Tioga County Industrial Development Agency 
56 Main Street 
Owego, NY  13827 
 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation 
 E-Site Water System  

FE Project #2016.094.001 
 
Dear Chris: 
 
Fagan Engineers and Land Surveyors, P.C. (FE) assisted the IDA in the bidding process for the 
above-referenced project. The Engineer’s opinion of cost for this project is $1,160,000. The 
project was split into three Contracts: A) Site Readiness, B) Watermain and C) Water Tank. The 
project was published in the Elmira Star-Gazette and Binghamton Press & Sun newspapers with 
a bid due date of February 19, 2021. Additionally, FE emailed copies of the Bid Advertisement 
to 16 Contractors in our Region.  Twelve Contractors requested documents and we received 
eight bids as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Alternates are described as follows: 
 
Contract A 

• A1 – Tank Access Drive Binder Pavement (ADD) 
• A2 – Tank Access Drive Top Pavement (ADD) 
• A3 – Water Tank Security Fence (ADD) 
• A4 – Tank Access Drive Guiderail (ADD) 

 
Contract B 

• B1 – Pump Station Upgrades Install (DEDUCT) 

Company Contract A Contract B Contract C Alt - A1 Alt - A2 Alt - A3 Alt - A4 Alt - B1

Aquastore 446,410.00$  

Boland's Excavating & Topsoil 204,742.00$  21,240.00$    12,700.00$    21,500.00$    20,000.00$    

G. DeVincentis Const. Co. 684,000.00$  (22,000.00)$  

Gorick Construction 182,000.00$  22,000.00$    13,000.00$    22,500.00$    22,500.00$    

Procon Contracting, LLC 484,000.00$  (21,000.00)$  

R.B. Robinson Contracting, Inc 138,291.00$  463,183.00$  18,650.00$    11,150.00$    18,600.00$    19,300.00$    (3,800.00)$     

Wenzel Contracting 370,800.00$  521,377.48$  31,200.00$    13,470.00$    (43,000.00)$  

ZMK Construction 211,000.00$  19,700.00$    11,800.00$    19,600.00$    18,600.00$    
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FE evaluated multiple scenarios and find that the Apparent Low Bidders are: 
 

• Contracts A & B – R.B. Robinson 
• Contract C – Statewide Aquastore 

 
FE is familiar with both of the apparanent low bidders’ work and reputation and has no 
reservations to make a recommendation to award this contract to them. FE recommends that 
the IDA award the Base Bid for Contracts A & B to R.B. Robinson Contracting, Inc. for 
$601,474 and Contract C to Statewaide Aquastore for $446,410. I do also recommend that we 
discuss the various Alternates to determine final contract awards. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FAGAN ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS, P.C. 
 
 
 
 
James B. Gensel, P.E., CPESC 
President 
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